# IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS **DISTRICT 7 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL MEETING**

February 15, 2024

Location: Virtual - Zoom

Time: 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84586673086?pwd=TXdISndBMXRUNkFwdmNRZUpZSmdFQT09

Meeting ID: 845 8667 3086

Passcode: 674714

Members Present: Darin Burrell, Chair, Fremont County Probation

Dave Peters, Department of Health and Welfare Marco Erickson, Community Youth in Action Peyton Burrell, Youth Member

Dawson Chapman, IDJC

### Comprising a quorum of the District 7 Council.

Members Absent: Tom Fitte, Hannah Burrell, Kenadee Gorton

Others Present: Shane Boyle, IDJC District Liaison; Brandy Abegglen, Technical Records Specialist; Tara Bailey, Sparc

Note: The order of the agenda items is subject to change.

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's	<b>Due Date</b>
			Responsible	
1.	Call to Order/Welcome and	Darin called the meeting to order at 3:00.	Darin Burrell	
	introductions –			
2.	Action Item:	Marco motioned to approve the minutes as written for January. Dawson	Darin Burrell	
	Approval of January Meeting	seconded the motion. Motion unanimously approved.		
	Minutes			
3.	Resume consideration for new	Dawson motioned to recommend approval for Tara and Bethany to be members	All members	
	council members – (Tara Bailey,	of the District 7 Juvenile Justice Council. Dave seconded the motion. Motion		
	Bethany Deschamps) - resumes	unanimously approved.		
	attached			
4.	Youth member update	The youth council has been working on their by-laws. They are also working on	Youth members	
		some other projects.		
		The Commission is working on a pamphlet that would let youth know what the		
		youth council is about.		

1

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's	<b>Due Date</b>
			Responsible	
5.	3 Year Plan discussion/update	The 3-year plan has been sent to the Commission to be reviewed.	All members	
6.	IDJC updates	There is a new Probation Officer in Teton County. Her name is Tiffany Hicks.	Shane Boyle	
		Teton County is looking for an Adult Misdemeanor Probation Officer.		
		Spare is getting busy and their numbers are rising.		
		There are a few Rule 19's coming up.		
		We have new buildings going up on campus. There will be three new cottages		
		built.		
7.	2024 meeting location/date	Discussed the meeting locations for the year. Please see the attached draft	All members	
	discussion	schedule.		
8.	Adjournment	Darin will send out reminders about the upcoming conferences.	All members	
		Marco discussed how they are working on getting more juveniles into the		
		Assessment Centers instead of Detention Centers.		
		Dave motioned to adjourn the meeting at 3:45. Marco seconded the		
		motion. Motion unanimously approved.		

Submitted to District 7 Juvenile Justice Council by,

Brandy Abegglen Technical Records Specialist

### **Attachments:**

January Meeting Minutes
Resumes for Tara and Bethany
Proposed meeting schedule/locations for 2024

Next meeting is scheduled for March 21st.

# TARAJEAN BAILEY

Family Resource Specialist

**SPaRC** 

### **PROFILE**

I've lived in Idaho my whole life. I was raised on a farm in Moore, Idaho and enjoyed the life of rodeos, horse shows, and the simple life. I now live in Iona, Idaho with my husband of 20 years and our 6 kids. Being a mom is truly amazing and a blessing. After years of being a stay-at-home mom, I decided it was time I put my heart out in the world. I love working with youth and watching them find their light and gain confidence in themselves.

## CONTACT

- 208-681-0539
- Tarajeanbailey@gmail.com

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **SPaRC**

#### 2021-2022

SPaRC is a safety prevention, and resource center. I help youth and their families with resources out in the community that they need. I also set goals with the youth with what they are struggling in and work out a plan to help build up their weaknesses. I bring in the families and engage with them how to communicate with each other. Communication is key with going forward with a healthy relationship.

### CYA

#### 2021-2021

Community Youth in Action. I planned, shopped and prepared dinner for the youth each night.

### **SKILLS**

- CIT Crisis Intervention Team
- Assist Training
- Motivational Interviewing
- Aces Awareness
- CPR Certified
- Citizens Law Academy
- De-Escalation
- Mental Health First Aid

### STAY AT HOME MOM

#### 2005-2021

I am a mom of 6 kids. They have kept me busy for a long time. I decided to enter back into the work field and utilize my strong work ethics.

# **EDUCATION**

### **Penn Foster**

2023-PRESENT

Criminal Justice

## **Butte County High School**

2003

Diploma

# **Bethany Deschamps**

3672 Lena Ave #4 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 (385) 338-0534 bethanydes3@gmail.com

### **SKILLS**

I work very well with other people on personal and professional levels, following through with assigned tasks, being in leadership roles, working with others to complete tasks, recognizing the needs of those I work with, sharing my thoughts and ideas, and taking opportunities to improve myself. I strive to help others and to be reliable for my supervisors, co-workers, and clients.

### **EXPERIENCE**

**Upper Valley Child Advocacy Center** - Family Advocate/ Forensic Interviewer

July 2023 - Current

- Provide counseling, medical, and additional resources to child abuse victims and their parents to help children begin their healing process.
- Case Management Work with parents, Law Enforcement, CPS, Prosecutor's, and additional MDT members for the duration of a child abuse investigation.
- Certified to conduct Forensic Interviews with victims for Law Enforcement and CPS.
- Attend MDT and County meetings to work with community stakeholders.

### **Five County Detention Center** - Line Staff

February 2023 - July 2023

- Maintained order, discipline, and supervision within assigned dayrooms and in the control room.
- Worked with each Juvenile individually and in group settings to help them practice their DBT skills.
- Worked with Case Managers, Counselor, and educational teachers/staff to provide needs to Juveniles.
- Cleaned and provided maintenance to the facility.

**Stukent** - Course Specialist

September 2021 - February 2023

- Call and email Professors and Educators and offer them specific Courseware and Simulations to review for their current courses.
- Contact mining and searching.

- Hubspot organization and communication through technology.
- Communication with team members to reach customer needs.

### Rocky Mountain ATV/MC - Warehouse Worker

May 2021 - September 2021

- Worked as a warehouse worker pulling parts, tires, and taking them to areas where they
  were needed.
- Communicated with other employees on customer and warehouse needs and the best way to accomplish them.
- Problem- solving during organization of parts and orders needed to be completed.

### First Choice Home Health and Hospice - Certified Nursing Assistant

April 2021 - July 2021

- Aided elderly in their homes and care facilities by helping them with showering, changing clothes, toileting, personal hygiene, meal preparation and eating, talking and building relationships.
- I had a schedule of appointments that I was diligent and punctual with. Worked hard to make sure their needs were met and when they were requested.
- Spent time building friendships and made sure emotional and spiritual health needs were a priority.

### **EDUCATION**

**Brigham Young University - Idaho** - Bachelor Social Work Program Graduate

September 2021 - July 2023

I graduated with my Bachelors Degree in Social Work and am currently using my degree. I will be attending Boise State University for my Graduate Program Fall 2024. Maintained a 3.9 GPA.

### **Snow College** - General Education

August 2018- May 2019

After I graduated, I attended 2 semesters at Snow College to find what my interests are and what direction I wanted to go with my education. I completed many General Education courses as well as many Prerequisites for the Social Work Program I now attend. Also participated with the Cheerleading Team.

### **Juab High School** - Graduate

2014-2018

Graduated High school. Participated with the Cheerleading team and Track team. Had a 3.2 GPA.

### **Extracurricular**

# Missionary for the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints- California Ventura Mission

August 2019 - March 2021

- Organized and planned a daily schedule, worked with companions and other missionaries in group settings.
- Met and worked with people daily. Focused on their needs and how to accommodate their needs, questions, concerns.
- Served in Leadership positions. Organization, teaching, one-one-one personal teaching and listening, study, presentations, communication, decision-making, and problem solving.
- Learned to love people deeply and listen to their needs. Spent much time doing service projects and helping people with personal projects.

### **New Student Mentoring**- *Mentor*

January 2022 - April 2022

- Assigned 20-30 students to work with and support throughout the semester.
- Answered questions, guided students to needed resources, facilitated group activities, and developed friendships.
- Worked with students one-on-one and in group settings to help emotional, physical, social, and educational goals.

### **BYU-I Autism Mentoring Program**- *Mentor*

April 2022 - July 2022

- Assigned one mentee to work with throughout the semester.
- Help with emotional, social, physical, and educational goals.
- Attend meetings, work with a group and partner to oversee progress of the Mentee, and organize schedules to help accommodate needs.

# District 7 Juvenile Justice Council "Proposed" Meeting locations for 2024

• Unless otherwise indicated, meetings will be the third Thursday of each month

